Landon State Office Building
900 SW Jackson Street, Room 504
Topeka, Kansas 66612

phone: 785-296-2436
fax: 785-296-0231
budget.director@budget.ks.gov

Jon Hummell, Interim Director Division of the Budget Sam Brownback, Governor

March 26, 2014

The Honorable Scott Schwab, Chairperson
House Committee on Elections
Statehouse, Room 151-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Schwab:

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2770 by House Committee on Federal and State
Affairs

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2770 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2770 would require any state elected or appointed office holder to resign from the
office held when that person files for any other office, except a federal office, or accepts any
campaign contributions for the new office.

According to the Governmental Ethics Commission, passage of HB 2770 would have no
fiscal effect on the agency budget.

Sincerely,

NS

Jon Hummell,
Interim Director of the Budget

cc: Carol Williams, Governmental Ethics



